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SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF REGENTS 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS FORMS 

Authority to Offer an Existing Course 

  

 
NSU  Music Department 

Institution  Division/Department 
 

 

 

 

2/3/2020 

Institutional Approval Signature  Date 

 
 

 

1. Is this a request to offer an existing common course or an existing unique course (approval 

will change course status from unique to common)?  
 

Common Course ☒ 

Unique Course ☐ 

 

2. Provide the complete description as it appears in the system database including pre-

requisites and co-requisites. 

 

Prefix & No. Course Title Credits 

MUEN 103/303 Women’s Chorus 0-1 

 

Course Description  

An ensemble performing accompanied and unaccompanied literature. 

 

Pre-requisites or Co-requisites (add lines as needed, make sure to copy boxes in Pre-req 

and Co-req cells) 

Prefix & No. Course Title Pre-req 
 

Co-req 

  Choose an 

item. 
Choose 

an item. 

 

3. Universities currently offering this course (place an “X” in the appropriate boxes): 

 

☒ BHSU ☐ DSU ☐ NSU ☐ SDSMT ☒ SDSU ☒ USD 

 
From: Holdhusen, David <David.Holdhusen@usd.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:16 AM 
To: Van Gent, Wendy M <WENDY.VANGENT@NORTHERN.EDU> 
Subject: RE: Women's Choir at NSU  
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No issues here.  I am kind of surprised you don’t already have this authorization.  Good luck to 

you. 

David 
   
From: Van Gent, Wendy M <WENDY.VANGENT@NORTHERN.EDU>  
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 5:56 PM 
To: Nero, Jonathan <jonathan.nero@bhsu.edu>; Diddle, Laura <laura.diddle@sdstate.edu>; Holdhusen, 
David <David.Holdhusen@usd.edu> 
Cc: Lapka, Judy <judy.lapka@northern.edu>; Woods, Timothy <timothy.woods@northern.edu>; Olson, 
Rolf S <rolf.olson@northern.edu>; Boulton, Kenneth O <kenneth.boulton@northern.edu> 
Subject: Women's Choir at NSU 
  

Hi Laura, Jonathan,  and David, 
  
Northern State University is submitting an authority to offer MUEN 103/303. I will appreciate 

your support in our expanding choral offerings.  

  

Respectfully, 

Wendy 

  
 Wendy van Gent, PhD, wendy.vangent@northern.edu  

Associate Professor of Music Education 

Northern State University, www.northern.edu/music 
1200 S. Jay St., Aberdeen, SD 57401 

Office: 605-626-7753; Cell: 517-410-3658 (texting available) 
 

4. Does Offering the Course Create FTE Implications? Choose an item. 

 

If no,  Replacement of   (deletion form attached) 

 (prefix, number, name of course, credits)   

 Effective Date of Deletion: Click here to enter a date. 

  

5. Does Offering the Course Create Schedule Management Implications? No 

   Explain: Schedule rotation 

 

6. Existing program(s) in which course will be offered: Elective ensemble for all programs 

  

7. CIP Code for the course:  500903 

  

8. Proposed instructional method by this university: H - Music Ensemble - Large 

 

9. Proposed delivery method by this university:  N01 - Face to face 

 

10. University Dept. Code: NMUTH  (NMUT - Banner 

 

11. Authority to offer effective beginning in what term? Fall  2020 

 

12. Section Restriction: None 
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